

## District 90 Minutes Oct. 3, 2017

Meeting held at Colona Group opened at 5:30 p.m.

**In attendance:** Marty, Richard, Jon, Jesse N., Randy, Rose, & Shon.

**Birthdays-** Randy – 3yrs

**Minutes-** Approved

**DCM-** Marty M. Hi everyone I was able to attend the summer assembly in La Fox IL, Congratulations to Robert our next delegate for area 20. Our friend Ed M from dist 91 stood for the area archivist position. I then became the alternate archivist. This should be interesting. He said Ray M has a storage shed full of archival stuff to go through And I love old stuff! The motions at the assembly were passed and nearly all positions were filled. Robert our incoming delegate approached me about hosting the big book conference in nov 2018. I told him i would mention it to our district. My thoughts are to host an event here when they open the hyatt in east moline That is under construction now. May be 2019 or 2020 I am not sure exactly when. Nia already has a good relationship with the hyatts in this region. I think I misunderstood him and maybe it could be hosted in La Fox idk. Just throwing it out there for your opinions. In the spirit of service, Marty M

**Alt DCM-** Richard S. No Report

**Treasurer-** Jon B. Nothing Abnormal.

**Committee Reports:**

**Corrections-** Absent

**Treatment-** Rose No Report

**Grapevine-** This seat needs to be filled.

**CPC-** Absent

**PI-** Absent

**Literature-** Jesse N. No Report

**Accessibilities-** Absent

**Intergroup Liaison-** Randy Hello Everyone, all the openings on the Phone Rotation have been filled, however, if anyone who like to be an Alternate please contact Intergroup. The Annual Intergroup Event is set for April 14<sup>th</sup> at Modern Woodman, the Speaker is Don from Louisville, KY. The Events Committee is looking into how other Intergroups raise money. Dist. 9 will be hosting Area 24's 2018 Fall Conference (oct. 12-13-14) and will have their 2<sup>nd</sup> planning meeting at 2pm Nov. 5<sup>th</sup> at Central Discussion. Anyone is welcome to attend and help with the Conf. The Illowa Intergroup Website (aaquadcities.org) for the last 13 months has had 1000+ and there is always a spike around any holidays so people do look to AA around these times. Finally, a reminder the deadline for any flyer you want in the Newsletter is the 15<sup>th</sup> and cost is \$7 which does include a Website (aaquadcities.org) posting as well. In Love and Service Randy C.

**GSR Reports:**

**Colona Group-** Richard Holding Steady

**Geneseo Group-** Jon Good

**House Group-** Shon 17<sup>th</sup> Anniversary Picnic went well, have had a lot of people picking up chips, self-supporting. Group doing OK.

**New Beginnings-** Randy C. Hello Everyone, the Primary Purpose Big Book Study Meeting on Saturday's at 2pm is has had low attendance this last month as well as the Monday Speaker Meeting and the Wednesday Night Meeting. I know several Stutsman Lodge Clients have started working but it looks like we may have lost the Out-Patient members since they have completed their required hours. All we can do is welcome them back if they ever

do come back... There will be another BB run on Sat. Oct. 14 at noon. As always, we are looking for Speakers, Sponsors and rides... In Love and Service, Randy C.

**Old Business:** Elections for Dist. 90 will be on Nov 7<sup>th</sup>, thanks to Richard and Lisa from Intergroup for getting the flyer put together so quickly. We still need to spread the word for this great opportunity for Service work.

**New Business:** Hosting the Big Book Conference in Nov 2018, Marty and Richard are going to do some fact finding as to if it will be held in LaFox and we just supply the people and how many people etc.

**Upcoming Events:**

Fall Assembly, Sept. 16, 2017, Lord of Life, LaFox IL

Fall Committee Meeting, Oct. 14, 2017, Lord of Life, LaFox IL

Big Book Conference, Hinckley 1<sup>st</sup> United Methodist

Winter Assembly, Dec. 9, 2017, Lord of Life, LaFox IL

**Next meeting is at Colona on Nov. 7, 2017 at 5:30pm.**

Meeting Adjourned.